SOCIALIZED TUITION OFFICE
UNIVERSITY OF THE PHILIPPINES

28 May 2015
Memorandum RPG 2015-12

TO: All Directors, Offices of Student Affairs
Vice-Chancellor for Student Affairs, UP Diliman
Chief, Office of Scholarships and Student Services
University Registrars of UP Baguio, UP Diliman, UP LosBanos,
UP Manila, UP Mindanao, UP Visayas
College Secretary, UP Cebu
Director, Office of Admissions

FROM: RICHARD PHILIP A. GONZALO
Director, ST Office
sts@up.edu.ph

SUBJECT: REVISED LOGIN, APPLICATION, AND APPEAL SCHEDULE FOR
FRESHMEN AND OTHER UNDERGRADUATE STUDENTS

In view of the approval of Academic Calendar of CUs and the need for sufficient time to properly
advise undergraduate students on financial aid concerns, the ST Office will change the login,
application, and appeal for freshmen and other undergraduate students who have yet to register in
sts.up.edu.ph to an earlier date.

The new tuition discount login, application, and appeal schedule for undergraduate students who
have not yet submitted their application forms during their assigned schedule is as follows:

FROM:
Login & Application Period August 3 — 14, 2015
Release of Application Results August 18, 2015
Appeal Period August 22, 2015

TO:
Login & Application Period July 20-29, 2015
Release of Application Results July 31, 2015
Appeal Period July 31 — August 7, 2015

For your guidance.

Cc: Vice-President for Academic Affairs, UP System
UP System Information Office, UP System

University of the Philippines System, Diliman, Quezon City, Philippines 1101
ST Office: sts@up.edu.ph
ST Online: http://sts.up.edu.ph/



